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TO:  LINDA GORTON, MAYOR 

  URBAN COUNTY COUNCIL 

 

FROM: THERESA REYNOLDS, DIRECTOR 

  DIVISION OF GRANTS AND SPECIAL PROGRAMS 

 

DATE: FEBRUARY 12, 2026 

 

SUBJECT: Memorandum of Understanding – Children’s Advocacy Center of the 

Bluegrass, Fayette Commonwealth’s Attorney and Fayette County Attorney  

Request:  Council authorization to execute Memorandums of Understanding (MOU) with 

Children’s Advocacy Center of the Bluegrass, Fayette Commonwealth’s Attorney and Fayette 

County Attorney for the Division of Police. 

 

Purpose of Request:  The Division of Police requests to execute the Memorandums of 

Understanding to ensure that the needs of crime victims are met through advocacy within law 

enforcement, the courts, and victims’ services with a coordinated community effort. 

What is the cost in this budget year and future budget years?  There is no cost. 

 

Are the funds budgeted?  N/A 

 

 

File Number:  0141-26 

 

 

Director/Commissioner:  Weathers/Armstrong 


